
j(co) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I leo) (FBI) 
Fnday January 14 2011 8:11AM I 
I kCD) (FBI);. I (CD) (FBI) 
FW: NSHEAB on 2/2/11 L...-----....1 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ARENA, ANDREW G. (DE) (FBI) 
Wednesday JanpaQI 12, 2011 3:48 PM 

I keD) (FBI) 
RE: NSHEAB on 2/2/11 

I will be there to represent the great state on Michigan 

From:l teD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 20111:25 PM 

b6 
b7C 

To: LEMME, CLAYT QUINTAL (WF) (FBI); GRAY, NATHAN T. (PX) (FBI); GRANT, ROBERT D. (CG) (FBI); ARENA, ANDREW 
G. (DE) (FBI); THYSSE, RANDALL C. (CD) (FBI); POWERS, RICHARD C. (HO) (FBI); MARTINEZ, STEVEN M. (LA) (FBI); 
DAVIS, JAMES H. (DN) (FBI); CASEY, JAMES (JK) (FBI); DESLAURIERS, RICHARD (BS) (FBI); HARRIS, OWEN (CE)(FBI); 
HESS, AMY S. (ME) (FBI); HOLLY, CUFFORD C (AL) (FBI); CARLOTTO, STEVEN A. (NY) (FBI); VENIZELOS, GEORGE 
(PH[CFBD: BROWN HER,ERT M. (SC) (FBI); HEARN, DAPHNE (LA) (FBI); NELSON, CORY B (SA) (FBI) 
Cc: (CD) (FBI) 
Subject: NSHEAB on 2/2/ll 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Dear SACs, 

Just a reminder of the upcoming NSHEAB on 2/2/11, to be held at FBIHQ. The agenda begins at approximately 8:30am, 
and will conclude by 1 pm. At least 16 of the 22 presidents on the board have indicated they will attend the meeting, 
including at least one from your region/area, and we would be pleased if you could also plan on attending. Please take a 
look at the presidents/chancellors listed below, and their respective universities. All of these folks have indicated they will 
be here on 2/2. 

Let us know if ou can make it as soon as possible. Also, if you do not know, ucl row heads �u�~� I the b6 
who has been the program manager for �~�:�e� N:HEA: andAcademjc Allj:nce is. b7C 

currently the NUC fo handling the Aca_demic and Business Alliances. you I b7E 
and now the program manager rema1nsl I Le us now 1 you have any ques 1ons at 
all. Many thanks and look forward to seeing you here soon. 

Molly Corbett Broad 
Michael Crow 
David Skorton 
Lou Anna Simon 
John Sexton 

American Council on Education 
Arizona State University 
Cornell University 
Michigan State University 
New York University 
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.J .. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hello._!_ ..... 

!(CD) (FBI) 

I to) (FBI) 

~=~sda~ D=~er 2~ ~O~h~!J:-~~PBM.u..D --------,lFLSD) (FBI) 

RE: r6 rnseils ~2 posTers 

NSHEAB Members Logo List.ppt 

The Counterintelligence Division is hosting the National Security Higher Education Advisory Board meeting on 
2-2- 2011. I am requesting two 30 x 40 posters for this event. Due to a printer problem the printshop is 
unable to complete this request. Do you need a request form completed? Thanks I ror the inserts. 

Please use revised copy 

NSHEAB Members 
Logo List.ppt ( ... 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kFLSD) (FBI) 
'-::-:-Mo--p~da--y~D:::-e~ce--m~p~er-=2~7, 2010 6:27AM 
I _jCD) (FBI) 

RE: 75 Inserts & 2 posters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We can handle the inserts, but you will have to get in touch witti'-~~-----:---::--:-:--::----:---.....l~or the 
posters. The machine we use to print posters went down and we have to get someone to fix it. Thanks 

1 leo) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 22, 2010 1:12PM 

I kFLSD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 75 Inserts & 2 posters 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.HelloD 

b6 
b7C 

Please make copies of the following attachment. I need 75 college logo's inserts glossy, 8 1/2 x 11 
on thick paper, and two 30 x40 posters. Please note there were changes made to this document, 

1 



/since my last order was completed. Please use this revised copy. Do I need to come down to 
fill out the paperwork? The date of my conference is 2-2-11. I think the middle of January (week of 
17-21) is fine for the deadline, I will need time to take poster to mounting. 

Thanks 

« File: NSHEAB Members Logo List.ppt » 

Management and Program Analyst 
Counterintelligence Division 

desk) 
bb) 
fax) 

~....o...,.>tt"""JIC_e....,h-40-u-rs_:,.,... "/:00 am-4:30pm 
I ~ic.fbi.gov 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

I 
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b6 
b7C 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Good Morning, 

I(CD) (FBI) 

I keD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 29, 2010 8:18AM 

Please note that on 2/2/2011, the Counterintelligence Division will be hosting the National Security Higher Education 
Advisory Board (NSHEAB) meeting in the William H. Webster Room (Flag Room) from 8:00 am until approximately 2:00 
pm. I am requesting AV support and ro wired mjkes for a "Secret" meeting. Please note that we already have a secret 
laptop. Please contact myself or SSA _ lwith any questions or concerns. 

Thank you, 

I I 
Management and Program Analyst 
Counterintelli ence Division 

UNCLASSIFIED 

1 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 



I (CD) (FBI) 

From: I !(CD) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Friday. January 14, 2011 11:09 AM r----------.., 
I I(LD) (FBI);I I(LD) (FBI) I I(CD) (FBI) L...-------1 

Subject: Special Event Photographic Request for National Security Higher Education Advisory Board 
meeting b6 

Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hello, 

NSHEAB Agenda 020211 (2).wpd 

The Counterintelligence Division~ lis requesting Photographic services on Wednesday, 
February 2, 2011 for its quarterly Nat1onal Secunty A1gher Education Advisory Board meeting at FBI HQ in the William H. 
Webster room. The meeting is schedule from 8:30 to 1:00. Photos are requested of opening remarks at 8:30 and Guest 
Speakers presentation. I have attached the agenda. If you have any questions please call me. 

NSHEAB Agenda 
020211 (2).wpd ( ... 

Thanks 

Management and Program Analyst· 
Counterintellie.ence Division 

1( clesk) 
(bb) 
(fax) 

~o=tce:;,nl:":':•o::-::ur::;-:s:~:OO am-4:30pm 
I l@ic.fbi.gov 

UNCLASSIFIED 

I 

1 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

b7C 



l (CD) (FBI) 

From: I I(DO) (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday. January 05, 2011 1:06 PM 
I I (CD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Next National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) Meeting on 2/2/2011: 
8:00am- 12:30 pm, Webster Conference Room 

The Director's Advisory Board is here that day. The Director is scheduled to be with them. However, I will bring this to 
his attention and will let you know. 

From:l IceD) (FBI) 

To: I !coo) (FBI) . 

b6 
b7C 

Sen~: Wednesday. January 05, 2011 12:48 PM 

SubJect: FW: Next National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) Meeting on 2/2/2011: 8:00am - 12:30 
pm, Webster Conference Room 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ms.D. 
Good afternoqn. I just wanted to also pass this along to you. In the past, the Director has been very generous with his time 
in greeting and saying a few words to the NSHEAB members, who are Presidents and Chancellors of some of our finest 
universities and colleges. We certainly understand how extremely busy Director Mueller is, and therefore are not 
requesting any type of formal scheduling. He has in the past come down mid-to-late morning as he is able, to say a quick 
"hello." The last time was at the previous NSHEAB on 10/28/2010. 

Thank you, 

Atuq 
FBIH\>-,ar-----....1 

Desk) 

Bla~cberry 
1----.::::::-:::-:-~ic.fbi. 

fbi.sgov. ov 
fbi.ic.gov 

Visit the I Home Page 
http://home. fbi net. fbi/NSB/Col 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

~ages/Default.aspx 
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b6 
b7C 
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b6 
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